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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 2/12/201112:17:55 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Here's the proposed call list. I also faxed to your house. 

Diplomatic Engagement on Egypt 

POTUS 
Turkish PM Erdogan 
Saudi King Abdullah 
Jordanian King Abdullah 
Israeli PM Netanyahu 

VPOTUS 
Kuwati Emir al-Sabah 
Bahraini King al-Khalifa 
Iraqi PM Maliki (TBD) 

Secretary Clinton 
Palestinian President Abbas 
Moroccan King Mohammed 
Greek PM Papandreou 
Turkish FM Davutoglu 
Lady Ashton 
UK FM Hague 
German FM Westerwelle 
French FM Alliot-Marie 
Italian FM Frattini 
Japanese FM (TBD) 
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Russian FM Lavrov (TBD) 
Chinese FM (TBD) 

Secretary Gates 
GCC MinDefs (TBD) 

NSA Donilon 
UAE Deputy PM MbZ 
Israeli NSA Arad 

DNSA Brennan 
Yemeni President Saleh 
Saudi MbN 

EUR AjS Gordon 
Other European FMs 

NEA AjS Feltman 
Omani FM YbA 
Libyan FM Kusa 
Iraqi FM Zebari 
Lebanese Caretaker PM Hariri 
Algerian FM Medelci 
Tunisian FM 
All Arab FMs (including preliminary calls to FMs on S list) 
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